Jeff Watson

From: Steph Mifflin

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 12:46 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: BRADY/COE BLA

Hi Jeff-

The applicant has requested that this BLA be put on hold until they talk with a potential buyer of the property.

Thank you.

Stephanie Mifflin

Permit Technician

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.962.7506

F: 509.962.7682

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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